SNALTH

& ”%,( City of Walthourville Mayor and Council Meeting
© January 25,2022 @ 6:00 PM
Walthourville Police Department

(‘['/)

A

2

K/ =
a3y

%

@ -5
TR

R

i G

REGULAR AGENDA

The Honorable Mayor Larry D. Baker, Presiding

The Honorable Mayor Pro Tem Sarah B. Hayes The Honorable Charlie L. Anderson, Sr.
The Honorable James Hendry The Honorable Bridgette Kelly
The Honorable Luciria L. Lovette

Luke R. Moses, City Attorney
Fire Chief, Gary Fairchild
Police Chief, Alfonza (Al) Hagan

L Meeting Called to Order: Mayor Larry D. Baker
II. Roll Call: City Clerk
I11. Invocation Appointee
IV.  Pledge of Allegiance: In Unison

V. Adoption of City Council Agenda: Councilmembers
VI.  Adoption of City Council Minutes: Councilmembers

January 11", 2022, Meeting Minutes
VII.  Presentation: Mayor Larry D. Baker

Oath of Office for Fire Chief. Gary Fairchild has been serving as Interim Fire Chief
since September 2021 and is being promoted to Fire Chief.

VIII. Agenda Items:

1. City of Walthourville Mayor Larry D. Baker/Attorney Luke R. Moses
COVID Sick Pay for Employees, using CARES Funds.

IX. Council Comments Councilmembers

©




XI.

Fire Department
Economic Development
Public Works

Water Department
Parks and Recreation
Police Department
Office of the Mayor
Executive Session

Adjournment

Councilman Charlie L. Anderson, Sr.
Mayor Pro Tem Sarah B. Hayes
Councilman James Hendry
Councilwoman Bridgette Kelly
Councilwoman Luciria L. Lovette
Mayor Larry D. Baker
Mayor Larry D. Baker

None

Councilmembers

When an Executive Session is required, one will be called for the following issues:

(1)Personnel, (2) Real Estate or (3) Litigation

=9




C['/}

AN
S‘

& Mo, City of Walthourville

' 2 Mayor and Council Meeting Minutes
January 11, 2022 @ 6:00 PM
g Walthourville Police Department

% in
. -7,
URVITLE

1.

II1.

IV.

VL

VIL

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Mayor Larry D. Baker at 6:00 PM.

Roll Call was taken by the City Clerk with the following members present:

Mayor Larry D. Baker Mayor Pro Tem Sarah B. Hayes
Councilman Charlie L. Anderson. Sr.  Councilman James Hendry
Councilwoman Bridgette Kelly Councilwoman Luciria L. Lovette

The attendance of council constituted a quorum.
Invocation: was given by Mayor Larry D. Baker.
Pledge of Allegiance was recited in unison.

Adoption of City Council Agenda: The motion to approve the agenda was made by
Councilwoman Lovette and the second was provided by Mayor Pro Tem Hayes.
Vote: 5-0: Motion Carried.

Adoption of City Council Minutes:
December 14, 2021 Regular Minutes: Councilwoman Lovette requested to amend the
minutes, page 3 under Parks and Recreation. She stated that Mayor Pro Tem Hayes did
not say anything about EPA. Also, she said she was not present to vote on LCPC Item
# 4, the mobile home permit for Mr. Michael Hemingway. The motion to approve was
made by Mayor Pro Tem Hayes and the second was provided by Councilman
Anderson.

Vote: 4-0: Motion Carried.
Councilwoman Lovette refused to vote.

December 28, 2021 Special Called Meeting for FY 2022 Budget Adoption: The minutes
were not approved with the voting as follows: Vote: 2-3: Motion Denied.
Voting favorably was: Mayor Pro Tem Hayes and Councilman Hendry

Voting Opposingly: Councilwomen Kelly, Lovette and Councilman Anderson.

Presentation/Information: The Honorable Commissioner Gary Gillard
Liberty County 5™ District Commissioner, Mr. Gary Gilliard orated to Mayor and
Council that he shares the Walthourville District with Commissioner Marion Stevens.
Commissioner Gillard stated that there are two state highways that run through
Walthourville, which are Highway 84 and State Highway 119. He stated there are a
myriad of dirt roads in Walthourville and the county helps maintain those roads with



VIIIL.

through an intergovernmental agreement. He further stated to grade the dirt roads, some
of the roads are private property and require easements. Without the easements giving
access, they cannot venture on private property. He named several of the dirt roads in
Walthourville which includes Kent, Community, Doby, Wilder, Sanders, Phenela,
Emily Cooke, Russell and McCarty Lane (just to name a few). He also stated that the
county supplements animal control in Walthourville. He further stated he is aware of
the drainage problem on Rivers Road and that he and Mayor Baker has spoken about
the problem and they are working on a solution. Commissioner Gillard stated he
currently has SPLOST Funds available, and he will have more SPLOST Funding to
assist the city. With the dirt roads he suggested, graveling, or milling and that he would
be able to incur some of the cost.

He also stated the county has purchased a street sweeper and he can add Walthourville
to the list. On Carter Road, the county’s services will include curbing and gutter. He
suggested on Cato Lane, milling can be used, and the remaining dirt roads possibly
crush and run. Mayor Pro Tem Hayes stated the Oakridge Subdivision has very bad
flooding (heavy rainfall) and she wanted to know what assistance can the county
provide? Commissioner Gillard stated, it would require an easement of all homeowners
because their homes are private property. There might be several homeowners on one
street that doesn’t want their yard dug (destroyed because perhaps they have centipede
grass growing) or torn apart and therefore without a consensus the county will not be
able to do anything. She stated, she was willing to go to all 108 homes in the area and
see if anyone objected. Councilwoman Lovette stated she has had citizens call her about
the Smiley Road area with the flooding when it rains heavily. The commissioner stated
the same scenario he gave about Oakridge Commissioner Gillard stated he is
committed to assisting the city and he would like for elected officials only to call the
Commissioners office when there is a drainage/flooding road issue.

Agenda Items

1. LCPC Mr. Jeff Ricketson
Mr. Ricketson presented a conditional use petition for Ms. Cynthis Berrios to
operate a family daycare at her residence located at 133 Fletcher Road as a Type B
Home Occupation. This property is described as LCTM-Parcel 050A-014.
Councilwoman Lovette asked about the fencing at the property whether it would
be a wooden or chain link fence. Mr. Ricketson stated a privacy fence was already
erected at the property. The motion to approve was made by Councilwoman Lovette
with the second provided by Councilman Hendry.

Vote: 5-0: Motion Carried.

Mayor Baker asked M. Ricketson to address the Council pertaining to sidewalks
on Busbee Road.

Mr. Ricketson stated that the City of Walthourville participates in Liberty Transit
and the transit authority has money for sidewalks that will not impose a cost to the
city. He stated, “this project has been in the works for a long time.” This project



IX.

will provide 5 foot of sidewalk that will align with Parkers Convenience Store.
He stated that his project will cost $80,000 and Trent Long with T.R. Long
Engineering is the engineer.

Council Comments Councilmembers

Fire Department Councilman Charlie L. Anderson, Sr.
Interim Chief Gary Fairchild stated all is going well with the Fire Department, “we are
11 days in the new year and the department has answered 29 calls.” They are
maintaining call volume and working on patching the roof. Councilwoman Lovette
stated she had received information that Mayor Baker was giving the Fire Department
to Long County and this information came from a credible source. Mayor Baker stated
he has not given the Fire Department to Long County.

Economic Development Mayor Pro Tem Sarah B. Hayes

Reported that bring one for the chipper was held on January 8", 2022 in conjunction
with KLB. She attended an MLK Breakfast, and the recycle fair is in February and the
Shred-It Truck will be located at City Hall. The city’s first food drive will be in March.

Public Works Councilman Hendry
Reported that Public Works is going well. Due to the holidays, trash/bulk trash pickup
has been heavy, and the department is working to clear all trash and debris.
Councilwoman Lovette interjected and said she was thinking about another piece of
equipment that was at Public Works when she repeatedly asked about ditch cleaning
equipment. Councilman Hendry said it was the jetter (Water Department) instead of
equipment to clean ditches.

Water Department Councilwoman Bridgette Kelly
Gave the water department statistics, which were 109 work orders processed and
generated from December 14", 2021-January 10%, 2022. The city had 25 trash
connections, 18 sewer connections and 28 water connections. Also, Mayor Baker
reported that Hampton Ridge Subdivision was experiencing low water pressures. The
problem was there are roots close to the water lines and it will take drilling through the
sidewalk to rectify the problem. LCPC Executive Director, Mr. Jeff Ricketson stated
their engineers provided the inspection to that area. He would send the engineer out to
assess the problem and provide feedback to Mayor Baker. Mayor Baker stated to fix
this problem is very costly. Councilwoman Lovette stated the mayor and council need
to revisit the policy of the city incurring this cost. Mayor Baker said this is part of the
problem with the lines and it will cost a lot of money. The preliminary quote that Mr.
Turnipseed gave was around 3 million dollars. Councilwoman Kelly asked when the
city was getting ARPA (American Rescue Plan Act) funds? Mayor Baker asked City
Clerk Moss and she stated the city has received ARPA funds in the amount of $768,
thousand dollars (to be exact $768,345.50).



XL

Parks and Recreation Councilwoman Luciria L. Lovette
State that the debris that is buried at the park is called brownstone. There are grants
available for brownstone and that the city should apply for these grants. She would like
City Grant Writer Bonnie Kelly to look into this. She is still researching a splash pad
at Johnnie Frasier.

Police Department Mayor Larry D. Baker
Chief Al Hagan reported that the Police Department was doing well. The officers are
patrolling and performing traffic control. He stated the Christmas Movie Night that was
held at the Police Department on December 23", 2021 was a great success. This event
was spearheaded by Officer Heath and it was a fun enjoyable night for everyone. There
were about 30 children present with some coming from as far as Richmond Hill. He
stated the department would be sponsoring other events this year. Mayor Baker had
Captain Reed make a presentation which was a bicycle that was donated by a citizen to
the police department.

Executive Session None

Adjournment: At 7:27 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Councilwoman Lovette
and the second was provided by Councilman Hendry. Vote: 5-0: Motion Carried.



PRESENTATION

INC. 1974

5
5

G
% IS\

OORVI LLY

ATWAYS MOVING WHILE IMPROVING




AL 2
é s
- <o)
INC, 1934
< o
7 3
% >
“% 0 R
RV[[ L
ALWAYS MOVING WHILE IMPROVING

Oath of Office of Chief Gary Fairchild



Gary M. Fairchild

" Fairchild99731@gmail.com

Qualifications

Department of Defense IFSAC Certifications

Firefighter 1&]I1 Driver/Operator ARFF

Airport Firefighter Driver/Operator MWS

Fire Inspectorl Driver/Operator Pumper

Fire Instructor 1&II Driver/Operator Aerial

Fire Officer I&II Rescue Tech- Confined Space 1&I1
Haz-Mat Awareness Haz-mat Operations

Haz-Mat Technician Haz-Mat Incident Commander
Incident Safety Officer

ICS Certifications-
NIMS 100, 200, 700, and 800

National Registry EMT

#E1872459- Current standing through 03/31,/2022
CPR- Current standing through 11/2020

CPR Instructor- Current through 12/2022

Rescue Certifications

Ladder Rigging ERT

Rappelling and Ascending ERT
Lifts, Carries, Drags, and Stretchers ERT
Air Transportation ERT
Incident Command ERT
Telpher Systems ERT

Water Rescue ERT

Special Rescue ERT

Land Search Rescue ERT

Low and High Angel Rescue ERT
Rescue Rigging ERT

General ERT

Communications ERT

Ropes Level 1 and 2

Incident Planning ERT
Structural Collapse

Trench Rescue

Advance Vehicle Extraction



Other Certifications

Law and Administration for Code Enforcement

LP Gas firefighting

Wildland Firefighting S-130 and S-190

National Fire Academy Arson Investigation

National Fire Academy Managing Company Tactical Operations land 2
Fire Attack Strategies and Tactics Costal Carolina Community College
South Carolina Fire Academy Truck Company and support Operations
FEMA Professional Development Series Complete

FEMA WMD Standardized Awareness Training Program

National Fire Academy Leadership 1

Employment Overview

CAPTAIN (FIREFIGHTER BLS/HAZ-MAT TECH) JUNE 2017 TO PRESENT

Series 0081, GS-07-8 72 Hrs./WK
Department of Defense
Hunter Army Airfield, GA

Serve as member of the Hunter Army Airfield Fire and Emergency Services that is responsible for the life
safety of over 5000 soldiers and civilian employees. Protect over 280,000 acre of installation assets and
crash protection for 11,375 of runway, as well as 350 acres of aircraft parking.

Have been assigned in the last 8 months to the position of acting captain on both the structural and crash
units in absent of the shift captain. When assigned as acting captain I was in charge of shift personnel to
include shift training, fire ground operations, and daily station duties. Was also responsible for inputting
shift training, run reports, and schedule changes into the appropriate computer formats.

I have been assigned as the EMS Coordinator for Hunter Army Airfield newly started EMS first responder
program. [ have help reorganizing the equipment on all units, established response procedures, and help
rewrite the EMS protocols that govern our response to EMS calls.

Have been assigned as the CPR coordinator for the Hunter Army Airfield Fire Department and have been
lead instructor for EMS class for NREMT refresher. Also lead shift training for airfield and fire ground
operations.

Have been assigned to the departments fit testing program, NFIRS reporting system, and the NFPA 1500
committee. Also, have been task with revising the departments Incident Action Plans for high hazard
buildings on the Hunter Army Airfield Installation.

Perform a full range of firefighting duties as part of a crew for protection of life and property. Firefighting
duties include fires that involve structures, equipment, facilities, aircraft, and bulk storage fuels. Perform
crash rescue operations involving predominantly large frame and complex military aircraft. I have
responded to a least 8 inflight emergences in my two years at Hunter Army Airfield. | continually study
response procedures and TOs for all aircraft that is stationed or transit to Hunter Army Airfield. Provide
firefighting protection for large quantities of fuel stored and for extensive movements of highly flammable
and combustible fuels as well as explosive ordnances. Provide stand-by operations for defueling and
medical evacuation patient transfers.

Page 2



Assigned to operate all types of fire department vehicles such as Engines, Crash Trucks, Rescue Units, and
Aerials. Been responsible for making sure of the safe arrival of apparatus and personnel to calls and
training actives. Been responsible for operating fire apparatus at active fire scenes and training events.
Been assigned to inspect and maintain all fire apparatus and equipment to make sure they are mission
ready.

Assist in identifying the response objectives for hazardous materials incidents to include all available
potential actions with incident command level competency. Collect and interpret hazard and response
information from printed resources, technical resources, computer databases, and monitoring equipment.
Utilize risk assessment techniques to form a complete hazardous materials incident analysis and identify
the response objectives for a incident.

Employ a variety of established emergency medical techniques, methods, and equipment to stabilize
patients. Perform initial and on-going focused patient assessments and physical exams to determine
priority of patient care. Manage respiratory and cardiac emergencies to include performing CPR and using
an automatic external defibrillator. Administer first aid and oxygen at the EMT level in support of the
installation’s emergency medical services.

Help distribute and balance the workload among employees to assure timely completion of assigned task.
Also help with day-to-day adjustments in accordance with established priorities to obtain mission
readiness for the department. Maintain records of work accomplishments and time expanded to prepare
production reports as requested. Assist the shift personnel with proper maintenance of apparatus and
equipment to insure readiness for fire ground operations. Help with station and grounds upkeep and
readiness.

I have also helped with data research and reports for items such as, overtime analysis, schedule changes,
and manpower movement. All data to be forwarded to Chief officers for upper-level management briefs.

FIREFIGHTER (FIREFIGHTER BLS/HAZ-MAT TECH) DECEMBER 2013 TO JUNE 2017

Series 0081, GS-07-7 72 HRS/ WK
Department of Defense
Fort Stewart, GA

Serve as a member of the Fort Stewart Fire and Emergency services department that protect life and
property for the installation and Wright Army Airfield. The installation houses over 21,000 soldiers and
employees over 3,500 civilians. The base (including the range area) is over 300,000 acres and has two
Highways that are heavily traveled.

Assigned to Wright Army Airfield for crash protection of small, fixed wing aircraft and transit rotary wing
aircraft. Also standbys for refuels and medical evacuations. Done pre-fire plans and reviewed TO'’s for all
aircraft that could operate on the airfield.

In my three years at Fort Stewart, | help with the CPR program and gave over 20 classes. In those classes |
thought over 200 Military and civilian personnel. Also help in the Respiratory protection program and
served on the NFPA 1500 committee.

Assigned to operate all types of fire department vehicles such as Engines, Crash Trucks, Rescue Units, and
Aerials. Been responsible for making sure of the safe arrival of apparatus and personnel to calls and
training actives. Been responsible for operating fire apparatus at active fire scenes and training events.
Been assigned to inspect and maintain all fire apparatus and equipment to make sure they are mission
ready.

Page 3



Perform a full range firefighting duty as part of a crew for protection of life and property. Firefighting
duties include fires that involve structures, equipment, facilities, aircraft, and bulk storage fuels. Perform
crash rescue operations involving predominantly large frame and complex military aircraft. Provide
firefighting protection for large quantities of fuel stored and for extensive movements of highly flammable
and combustible fuels as well as explosive ordnances. Provide stand-by operations for defueling and
medical evacuation patient transfers.

Assistin identifying the response objectives for hazardous materials incidents to include all available
potential actions with incident command level competency. Collect and interpret hazard and response
information from printed resources, technical resources, computer databases, and monitoring equipment.
Utilize risk assessment techniques to form a complete hazardous materials incident analysis and identify
the response objectives for a incident.

Employ a variety of established emergency medical techniques, methods, and equipment to stabilize
patients. Perform initial and on-going focused patient assessments and physical exams to determine
priority of patient care. Manage respiratory and cardiac emergencies to include performing CPR and using
an automatic external defibrillator. Administer first aid and oxygen at the EMT level in support of the
installation’s emergency medical services.

Help distribute and balance the workload among employees to assure timely completion of assigned task.
Also help with day-to-day adjustments in accordance with established priorities in order to obtain
mission readiness for the department. Maintain records of work accomplishments and time expanded to
prepare production reports as requested. Assist the shift personnel with proper maintenance of
apparatus and equipment to insure readiness for fire ground operations. Help with station and grounds
upkeep and readiness.

CAPTAIN MAY 2014 TO JANUARY 2021

Long County Fire Department
Long county GA

30 HR/Week

$13.08 PER HR

Served as a captain and second in command of a six-station department that was responsible for fire
protection and life safety for over 17,731 people and 400 sq. miles. Also protected 3.5 sq. miles of
navigable waterways.

Duties included commanding small- and large-scale fire incidents, MVA, Hazardous material releases,
woods fires, and EMS responses. Responsible for all department training and department records.
Responsible for all paid staff scheduling and personnel. Assist with maintenance of all vehicles and
facilities.

During Hurricane Irma I oversaw the department and help run the counties Emergency Operations
Center. The department responded to 189 calls for service during and after the storm. Calls included
down trees, power lines down, MVA, trees in houses, and people needing help out of their homes. The
department handle all calls with no lost or injury to personnel or lost of equipment. After storm I was
responsible for complying with all FEMA paperwork.

Perform a full range firefighting duty as part of a crew for protection of life and property. Firefighting

duties include fires that involve structures, equipment, and facilities. Provide firefighting protection for
urban interface due to many the population living in a rural area.

Page 4



Assist in identifying the response objectives for hazardous materials incidents to include all available
potential actions with incident command level competency. Collect and interpret hazard and response
information from printed resources, technical resources, computer databases, and monitoring equipment.
Utilize risk assessment techniques to form a complete hazardous materials incident analysis and identify
the response objectives for an incident.

Assigned to operate all types of fire department vehicles such as Engines, Crash Trucks, Rescue Units, and
Aerials. Been responsible for making sure of the safe arrival of apparatus and personnel to calls and
training actives. Been responsible for operating fire apparatus at active fire scenes and training events.
Been assigned to inspect and maintain all fire apparatus and equipment to make sure they are mission
ready.

Employ a variety of established emergency medical techniques, methods, and equipment to stabilize
patients. Perform initial and on-going focused patient assessments and physical exams to determine
priority of patient care. Manage respiratory and cardiac emergencies to include performing CPR and using
an automatic external defibrillator. Administer first aid and oxygen at the EMT level in support of the
installation’s emergency medical services.

Help distribute and balance the workload among employees to assure timely completion of assigned task.
Also help with day-to-day adjustments in accordance with established priorities in order to obtain
mission readiness for the department. Maintain records of work accomplishments and time expanded to
prepare production reports as requested. Assist the shift personnel with proper maintenance of
apparatus and equipment to insure readiness for fire ground operations. Help with station and grounds
upkeep and readiness.

Training Captain Promoted in January 2020

I'am responsible for the training program for the Long County Fire Department which includes six
stations and 56 personnel. I coordinate with the state and local agencies to ensure the department meets
all required classes and hours so the department can maintain it status to respond to all emergencies in
the county. I managed the departments Target Solutions program to deliver training hours to all
personnel. I process all training request for the state and set up class for the county and other local
agencies. I also teach all classes for the county and for other counties in the area to help other
departments meet their needs.

FIREFIGHTER(FIREFIGHTER BLS/HAZ-MAT TECH) MAY 2009 TO NOVEMBER 2013
Series 0081, GS-07-5 72 Hrs/ Week

Department of Defense

Fort Greely, Alaska

Severed as a member of the Fort Greely Fire and Emergency services team that was responsible for the
fire and life safety protection of a military installation that covered 169 sq. miles. The department was
also responsible for all fire response and motor vehicle accidents for 90 miles off the installation. Also the
department was responsible for Allen Army Airfield crash protection. Allen Army Airfield was a training
airfield and supply strip for the missile command. It also was a private airstrip for the local community.
Allen Army Airfield is 9000 ft and handle large frame and fighter air traffic. The Airfield was also the
reloading station for all wildland firefighting aircraft.

Page 5



From 2011 to 2013 I spend 40% of my shifts as acting captain of both the engine company and Crash
Crew. I was responsible for all shift personnel and reports. Lead training exercises and multi-company
drills in both structural and crash fire ground operations.

In 2011 I was placed in charge of the departments property book till I left the department in 2013. I was
responsible for 3.7 million dollars of department assets with 0 deficiency over 2 years. I also perform a
full range firefighting duty as part of a crew for protection of life and property. Firefighting duties include
fires that involve structures, equipment, facilities, aircraft, and bulk storage fuels. Perform crash rescue
operations involving predominantly large frame and complex military aircraft. Provide firefighting
protection for large quantities of fuel stored and for extensive movements of highly flammable and
combustible fuels as well as explosive ordnances. Provide stand-by operations for defueling and medical
evacuation patient transfers.

Assist in identifying the response objectives for hazardous materials incidents to include all available
potential actions with incident command level competency. Collect and interpret hazard and response
information from printed resources, technical resources, computer databases, and monitoring equipment.
Utilize risk assessment techniques to form a complete hazardous materials incident analysis and identify
the response objectives for a incident.

Assigned to operate all types of fire department vehicles such as Engines, Crash Trucks, Rescue Units, and
Aerials. Been responsible for making sure of the safe arrival of apparatus and personnel to calls and
training actives. Been responsible for operating fire apparatus at active fire scenes and training events.
Been assigned to inspect and maintain all fire apparatus and equipment to make sure they are mission
ready.

Employ a variety of established emergency medical techniques, methods, and equipment to stabilize
patients. Perform initial and on-going focused patient assessments and physical exams to determine
priority of patient care. Manage respiratory and cardiac emergencies to include performing CPR and using
an automatic external defibrillator. Administer first aid and oxygen at the EMT level in support of the
installation’s emergency medical services.

Help distribute and balance the workload among employees to assure timely completion of assigned task.
Also help with day-to-day adjustments in accordance with established priorities in order to obtain
mission readiness for the department. Maintain records of work accomplishments and time expanded to
prepare production reports as requested. Assist the shift personnel with proper maintenance of
apparatus and equipment to insure readiness for fire ground operations. Help with station and grounds
upkeep and readiness.

FIREFIGHTER(FIREFIGHTER BLS/HAZ-MAT TECH) MARCH 2007 TO MAY 2009
Series 0081, GS-07-1 72 Hrs./ Week

Department of Defense

Naval Weapons Station Charleston

Served as a member of the Naval Weapons Station Fire Department team responsible for an area that
includes 17,000 acres of land, 16 miles of water with four deep water piers, and 5000 acres of munitions
storage with 269 above ground ammunition magazines.

Part of my responsibilities was to respond to both Fire and EMS First Responder calls on the installation
and Mutual aid Fire calls off post. Calls included shipboard fires, Haz-Mat, Confined Space, and Structural
fire response. I would also respond to EMS calls as our EMS unit was provided by the County off the
installation. Call such as cardiac arrest, respiratory, heat related injuries, and suicides.

Page 6



40% off my time was spent as a driver operator for all fire department vehicles. Duties included truck
checking and maintenances, responded to fire and ems calls, and apparatus set up on scene. As a driver |
was also responsible for maintenances records and communicating with the maintenance shop to handle
repairs.

15% of my time was spent acting up as the station captain when needed. My duties included handle daily
assignments of personnel. I was responsible for all station reports to include training, shift log, and daily
brief to the on-duty chief. | was task with on scene command of fire and ems calls and responsibly for
crew safety.

CAPTAIN JUNE 1995 TO MARCH 2007
106 Hrs./bi-weekly

Charleston Fire Department

Charleston, South Carolina

The Charleston fire department provides fire protection and emergency medical services to the city of
Charleston and its mutual aid areas. In all the department is responsible for an area of 109 square miles
with over 130,000 residents. The department has 17 stations broken into 4 battalions. The department
responds to about 24,000 calls per year to include fire, Ems, HAZ-MAT, and USAR. The area of response is
made up of residents, commercial, industrial, and waterways. The department also responds to mutual
aid request with outline areas.

September 2002 till March 2007 (Captain)

Was promoted to station captain in September of 2002 and severed as such till I took a new job with the
DOD. I'severed as the captain on the engine, truck, and rescue companies. Duties included managing the
station I was assigned to, ordering all supplies for the station, handle shift training and reports. I was also
in charged of shift personnel to include time keeping, leave and disciplinary issue. I also stepped up to the
battalion chief slot when needed. Battalion Chief slot required me to be in charge of a district which
included 5 stations and 35 personnel.

February 1999 till September 2002 (Engineer)

Was promoted to the position of Engineer. With this assignment [ was placed as the driver of all types of
fire apparatus to include engines, ladders, and rescue units. As the engineer it was my job to make sure
that the assigned unit was ready to respond to all calls in the city by doing truck checks, equipment run
ups, and minor maintenance. Also had to report all issues to the city maintenance shop to have repairs
done. I had to maintain all maintenance reports and issue a yearly report to the maintenance chief. | was
also task with taken on scene information to be placed in the fire report.

May 1997 till February 1999 (SR. Firefighter/ ASST. Engineer)

Was promoted to SR Firefighter/ ASST. Engineer in May. I was responsible for training the firefighters
and probationary firefighters assigned to my shift. It was my job to make sure the probationary
firefighters were ready to test for firefighter and that the firefighters were ready to test for SR. Firefighter.
This included both practical and written exams. Also responded to fire and Ems calls and acted at the
direction of the unit captain.

Page 7



June 1996 till May 1997 (Firefighter)

Was move out of probationary status and was place on the engine as a firefighter. As a firefighter I was
responsible for riding in the nozzle mans set on the engine. I would do handline deployment on fires and
was second EMT on medical calls. Acted under the direct supervision of the engine captain. Was required
to assist the probationary firefighters due training for their promotion test. Also help the probationary
firefighters with daily station duties and clean up.

June 1995 till June 1996 (Probationary Firefighter)

Hired in June the first six weeks 1 was in the training academy to learn the ins and outs of the
department’s operations. After graduation | was assigned to my station to begin my OJT. As a
Probationary firefighter it was my job to learn the location of all the equipment on the units and how to
place it in-service. I was responsible for all station duties such as clean up, Flag up and down, and evening
kitchen duties. I was to train, with the assistance of the SR. Firefighter, to pass the practical and written
exam for firefighter within the first year.

Education

Stratford High School 4 years Diploma

Charleston Southern University 35 credit hours towards emergency management degree
References

Anthony Fornicola
Duane Zeldenrust

Chris Olds .

Awards

2017- Army Achievement Medal for Civilian Service

2017- Army Achievement Medal for Civilian Service 2rd award
2011- IMCOM Firefighter Heroism Award

1995- City of Goose Creek Firefighter of the Year

Page 8



AGENDA ITEM # 1

INC. 1974

5
5

b4
<.
)')9 G

OORVILL?»

ATWAYS MOVING WHILE IMPROVING




CITY OF WALTHOURVILLE
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: COVID Sick Pay for Employees using CARES Funds

() AGREEMENT () POLICY / DISCUSSION () CONTRACT
() ORDINANCE () RESOLUTION (X) OTHER

SUBMITTED: 01-25-2022

DEPARTMENT: City Employees/CARES Funds

BUDGET IMPACT: None

PUBLIC HEARING? ( ) Yes (X)No

PURPOSE: COVID numbers have increased with the new strain of Omicron. Positive cases of
COVID have affected the City of Walthourville. Employees are having to exhaust their sick leave
and certain employees (relatively new hires) have not accumulated sick leave.

HISTORY: COVID have caused a Global Pandemic.

FACTS AND ISSUES: NA

RECOMMENDED ACTION: For Mayor and Council to approve/disapprove allowing
employees to be paid from the city’s CARES Funds.

Larry D. Baker, Mayor Luke R. Moses, City Attorney



Additional Account Information

I of1

AMERIS
BANK

Additional Account Information

Report Created: 01/24/2022 10:52:16 AM (ET)
Current As Of: 01/24/2022
CARES Fund - Checking - 061201754 - *3255 - Available $165,552.49

Account type: Checking
Interest rate: 0%

YTD interest: $0.00
Interest paid last year: $0.00

https://ameris.biz-business.online—banking-services.com/bebanking/h...

1/24/2022, 10:52 AM



